


NOTE

Subject: EPA Comments on Kansas City Power & Light Co, Sibley Generating Station,
Sibley, MO
Round 7 Draft Assessment Report

To: File

From: Jana Englander, OSWER, US EPA

Date: February 1, 2011

1. On p. 2, in the Introduction section, the report provides an assessment rating for the Fly
Ash Pond, but not Slag Settling Pond. Both ponds should be included in this section.
The following statement found on p. 11 should be placed in the Introduction section on p.
2: “A second pond was observed on site that was used for slag settling; since the pond
was incised no dike assessment was required. (See Appendix C- Doc. 16)”

2. Onp. 12, the report states that the “north dike” is evaluated as low hazard potential.
Replace “north dike” with “fly ash pond.”

3. Onp. 15, the report identifies an expired NPDES. Please identify any activities for
renewal.

4. Onp. 18, section 5.3 is titled “EAST DIKE,” the attached photo cites the “east dike,”
however, the discussion in section 5.3 refers to the “south dike.” Which is it? Similarly
on pp. 19 and 20, section 5.4 is titled “NORTH DIKE,” but there is discussion here and
in section 5.4.2 is on the “west dike.”

5. Onp. 23, section 5.6.2, “12 in” should be replaced with “12-in.”

6. Onp. 28, section 7.2 “ADEQUACY OF SUPPORTING TECHNICAL
DOCUMENTATION? states that the “Structural stability documentation is marginal.”
There 1s no discussion supporting this claim. Please elaborate.

7. With no documentation supplied to Dewberry, one might view that sections 8.2 and 8.3
on p. 29 would be assessed as inadequate. The Section is titled for the adequacy of
maintenance and methods of operation, though no specific comment is made to the
adequacy.

State: None
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Company: See attached letter dated March 3, 2011
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